

Suncoast Area Service
May 6th, 2018 ASC Report

ASC Chair	Rick J.	P	FDC Chair	Tim G.	A
ASC Co-Chair	Christian K.	A	FDC Co-Chair		
Secretary	Sara H.	P	FDC Secretary	Kate O.	A
Alt. Secretary	Chris C.	P	Policy	Julie	P
Treasurer	Josh W.	P	Alt. Policy	Jimmy	P
Alt. Treasurer	Roger S.	P	Lit. Distribution	Mike	A
RCM 1	Rachel R.	P	GSR O&M	Ron	P
RCM 2	Andrew S.	P	Web Servant	Sarah K.	P
Activities	Rebecca B.	P	Alt. Web Servant	Seth	A
Newsletter	Cole	P	Public Relations	Danielle H.	P
Rack	Christopher	P	H&I Chair	Dan T.	P
Alt. Rack			Alt. H&I	Jessica A.	P

Next Area Service Meeting is June 10th, 2018 at 4:00

Open Forum/ Announcements:

1. Cait: There are 2 meetings called "Waves of Recovery" ...the regular one meets year round, the other is a seasonal sunset beach meeting.
2. Cait: 1st Step Res meeting "Fri Night Lights" is moving due to an internal issue.
3. Andre: I am GSR of Weds "No Matter What Club" meeting at 1st Step Res. I've spoken directly to Casey at 1st Step Res and she said nothing is changing despite all the rumors.
4. Male member: Please add "5 o'clock Clean" meeting to roll call.
5. Chris C: starting a new meeting May 7th – "Lost & Found" 2100 Mango Ave, Mon 7-8pm, open discussion.
6. Mark: "Now What" moved to Weds at 6:30 – 7:30 St. James United Methodist Church – bldg. closest to Honore.
7. Ricky: We must elect a new RCM2 in June – please submit your nominations ASAP. Ricky read qualifications of RCM2.
8. Ricky: FDC elections are due in June as well! RACK is open.
 Sarah: FYI, FDC position terms may be changing from June-June to Jan-Dec
 Cait: what are RACK qualifications?
 Ricky: read qualifications for RACK.

NEW MOTIONS:

NONE

NOMINATIONS:

1. Andrew: nominates Jason B (Brew) for RCM2.

Nick R: 2nd

Brew: stated qualifications: 4 yrs clean, has a sponsor, has worked steps & traditions, served as GSR

Ricky: we will take to HG's and vote in June

Becca: don't we do a vote of acclimation if there is only 1 nomination?

Ricky: we will vote next month in order to allow other nominations to be submitted.

Please announce at HG's so members are aware position is open.

VOTING:

NONE

SECRETARY REPORT

New Business:

- Need to elect RCM2 in June (FDC does own elections)
- Would like to request that all sub-committee and FDC committee reports be turned in to Sara before you leave ASC or it can be emailed to secretary@suncoastna.org
PLEASE AND THANK YOU!!!

Old Business:

- NONE

FDC REPORTS (Attached):

FDC Chairman Report:

No report

Web Coordinator:

Sarah read report

Public Relations:

Cole read report

Helpline:

No report

H & I:

Dan read report

RACK:

Ricky read report

NEWSLETTER:

Cole read report

---END OF FDC REPORTS---

ASC REPORTS (Attached)

RCM:

Rachel read report

Activities:

Rebecca read report

Policy:

Julie read report

Literature:

Jimmy read report

Treasurer's Report:

Roger read report

***** PLEASE BRING YOUR LIT ORDER & AREA DONATION TO THE TREASURER 15 MINUTES PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF AREA SERVICE**

GSR O&M:

Ron read report

GSR REPORTS:

- Dan: Sally BTON Meeting NEEDS SUPPORT Weds 8:00pm, 1205 14th St W "Road to Recovery"
- 5 o'clock Clean meeting has a new format – see MAY homegroup report for details
- John: Fresh Start Group is having a Memorial Day party at Bayshore Baptist May 26th 5-9pm, speaker is Patty K

GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- Ricky: PR for Sharkcoast called and invited our area to 12 Traditions/12 Concepts Learning Day June 9th (Saturday)
- If you have any changes, announcements, and / or corrections to our website – please email webservant@suncoastna.org and secretary@suncoastna.org

For the Good of NA:

- FRCNA 37 is early July! Tampa 7/4-7/8... Sign up!
- WCNA is late Aug/early Sept - registration \$110 – SIGN UP!!!
- PLEASE CLEAN UP!! Chairs & Trash!

RESOURCE COORDINATOR REPORT FORM

- H&I HELPLINE NEWSLETTER PUBLIC INFORMATION
 WEBSERVAN RACK COORDINATOR

WEB

Date: Met on 5/1 Name: Sarah K

When & Where: Midtown Starbucks @ 6³⁰ Attendance: 2

OLD BUSINESS:

Last 30 Days: 2,660 visits total; avg. 89/day
Meeting list changes:
① Now What? Day 1 time - change
② Living the literature - removed
③ Front line - address confirmed

Met and reviewed policy.
Old events removed from website.

NEW BUSINESS:

Looking for information about
• New Monday night meeting
• First Step meeting(s) - Friday temp disabled.

Needs to be added to policy for someone -
updating/coordinating meeting list changes.

Added Taco Tuesday event online.

SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

MONTHLY EXPENSES

N/A

0224

RR

RESOURCE COORDINATOR REPORT FORM

- H&I HELPLINE NEWSLETTER PUBLIC INFORMATION
- WEBSERVAN RACK COORDINATOR

Date: 5-6-18

Name: Danielle H. Samie S.

When & Where: _____ Attendance: _____

OLD BUSINESS:

- On April 20th went to the behavioral health consortium @ the health dept.
- Thur April 26th PR met to do over our policy.
- April 18th gave a presentation to MTC nursing class.
- May 1st @ manatee Tech gave a presentation to a class of 60 nursing students
- Sat. May 5th Foster care

NEW BUSINESS:

~~Behavioral Health on Fri May 18th~~

SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

MONTHLY EXPENCES

H & I

5-6-18

Meeting: Sunday 5-6-18 1:30pm

Old Business: None

New Business: None

Situations + Changes:

- Needs Support:

1. Manatee County Jail Womens
2. Salvation Army Womens
3. Sarasota County Jail Womens

- Manatee County Men's Jail
 - Needs Panel Leader

- First Step Residential - So far no issues with H+I Meeting + facility lock down. Staff confirmed meeting will go on as planned

- Sarasota Jail Men -

Issues with Shark Coast showing up. Men's + women's Panel leader + some other members working on a solution

RESOURCE COORDINATOR REPORT FORM

- H&I HELPLINE NEWSLETTER PUBLIC INFORMATION
 WEBSERVAN RACK COORDINATOR

Date: May 6th 2018 Name: CHRISTOPHER

When & Where: OLQAM Attendance: 1

OLD BUSINESS:

NONE

NEW BUSINESS:

All RACKS STOCKED / All VOLUNTEER positions
FILLED

SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

N/A

MONTHLY EXPENCES

Resource Coordinator Report Form
Newsletter

Date: 5/6/19

Name: Cole Younger

Old Business

- Picked up last month's newsletters

New Business

- None

Situations/Changes

- Write a policy for FDC

RCM Report- May 2018

Old Business

-FRCNA 37 the Courage to Change begins on July 5th - July 8th at the Hilton Tampa Downtown located at 211 N Tampa St, Tampa. Reservation cutoff date is June 10, 2018. Any and all information related to the convention can be found at www.frcna.com

-Our convention logo has been chosen. The FRC board is always accepting speaker submissions. Please go to their website for more information www.frcna.com If you are interested in volunteering at the convention you can go to www.frcna.com/volunteer.

New Business

The Hilton Tampa Downtown is also the location for our May RSC from the 18th-20th. On Saturday, May 19th FRC will be hosting a Speaker Meeting at 7:30 PM followed by a Masquerade Ball with Rival and DJ Skeelow. Cost of \$5.00 or free with a paid registration.

Situations/Changes

Current open RSC positions: H&I Resource Coordinator and PR Co-coordinator
RSC positions coming up in June 2018: Co-Facilitator and 3 HRP Panel members

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 5/16/18 Subcommittee: Activities

Name: Rebecca

When & Where: Frontline Group 1360 Sunnyside Ave Attendance: _____

OLD BUSINESS: NA

NEW BUSINESS: Activities Meeting Sat. May 12
Frontline Group - 1360 Sunnyside Ave @ 4pm.
SAT. May 26th BBA, speaker Jam, Spades Tournament
Dance to follow.
Requested \$500 from Area for event.
No. clean time requirement

SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Date: May 6th Subcommittee: Policy

Name: Julie M

When & Where: _____ Attendance: _____

OLD BUSINESS:

FDC started reviewing their policy
last month

NEW BUSINESS:

none

SITUATIONS/CHANGES:

SUNCOAST AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE OF NA

FISCAL YEAR 2017

MONTHLY STATEMENT

Feb

CASH IN CHECKING

BEGINNING BALANCE \$ 5,275.07 |

DEPOSITS / MONTH

Group Contributions:	\$1,656.47
Lit Order:	\$1,699.45
TOTAL DEPOSIT	\$3,355.92

TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH

\$ 8,630.99

EXPENSES:

CHECK ISSUED TO:

	<u>CK #</u>	<u>DATE</u>		
Lit order	2128	2/11/2018	\$	2,138.60
rent	2129	2/11/2018	\$	50.00
Laura Taylor	2130	2/11/2018	\$	52.97
Activities	2131	2/11/2018	\$	300.00
Bay Area	2123	1/14/2018	\$	75.00
				<hr/>
			\$	2,616.57

Auto/Electronic expenses

J2 Global CallScience/ Phoneline	Auto Deduct		\$	49.95
Compass Self-Storage	Auto Deduct		\$	74.00
			\$	<hr/> 123.95

Bank Charges	Auto Deduct		\$	<hr/> -
--------------	-------------	--	----	---------

TOTAL MONTH'S EXPENSES

\$ 2,740.52

CHECK BOOK BALANCE AFTER EXPENSES

BANK STATEMENT ENDING BALANCE \$ 5,890.47

Add: Deposits in Transit

RECONCILED BANK STATEMENT

CHECK BOOK & BANK STATEMENT RECONCILED Yes

TREASURER SIGNATURE

DATED

Alicia B

3/12/2017

SUNCOAST AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE OF NA

FISCAL YEAR 2017

MONTHLY STATEMENT

March

CASH IN CHECKING

BEGINNING BALANCE \$ 5,765.47

DEPOSITS / MONTH

Group Contributions: \$1,991.95
Lit Order: \$2,055.85
TOTAL DEPOSIT \$4,047.80

TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH

\$ 9,813.27

EXPENSES:

CHECK ISSUED TO:

CK # **DATE**

Lit order	2126	3/11/2018	\$	2,133.43
rent	2132	3/11/2018	\$	50.00
Johnson Printing	2120	3/11/2018	\$	218.00
Region		3/11/2018	\$	2,000.00
		3/11/2018		

\$ 4,401.43

Auto/Electronic expenses

J2 Global CallScience/ Phoneline	Auto Deduct	?	\$	49.95
Compass Self-Storage	Auto Deduct	?	\$	74.00
			\$	123.95

Bank Charges Auto Deduct

\$ -

TOTAL MONTH'S EXPENSES

\$ 4,525.38

CHECK BOOK BALANCE AFTER EXPENSES

BANK STATEMENT ENDING BALANCE

\$ 5,287.89

Add: Deposits in Transit

RECONCILED BANK STATEMENT

CHECK BOOK & BANK STATEMENT RECONCILED

Yes

TREASURER SIGNATURE

DATED

Alicia B

3/12/2017

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 5/6/18 Subcommittee: Area O & M

Name: Ren P.

When & Where: Dur Lady Queen of Martyrs Attendance: 3

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

<u>Simon C</u>	<u>Peace in the Morning</u>	<u>GSR</u>
<u>Nick R.</u>	<u>Never Alone</u>	<u>GSR</u>

SITUATIONS/CHANGES:
